
Interoffice Memorandum 

November 16, 2022 

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings 
-AND-
County Commissioners 

Carrie Mathes, CFCM, NIGP-CPP, CPPO, C.P.M., Manager II , 
Procurement Division 

CONTACT: Ralphetta Akers, Fiscal and Operations Manager, Public Works 
Department 
407-836-8011 

SUBJECT: Ratification of Change Order No. 1, Emergency Purchase Order M108979, 
Hurricane Ian Debris Cleanup 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Ratification of Change Order No. 1, Emergency Purchase Order M108979, Hurricane 
Ian Debris Cleanup, with Vista Landfill, LLC, in the amount of $510,000, for a revised 
total amount of $904,875. 

PROCUREMENT: 

This change order will provide the required processing category for the direct haul of 
clean reduced vegetative material (mulch) created from vegetative debris removed 
from County-owned rights-of-way generated by Hurricane Ian. 

FUNDING: 

Funding is available in account number 1002-072-4906-3710. 

APPROVALS: 

The Public Works Department concurs with this request. 

REMARKS: 

On November 15, 2022, the Board ratified purchase order M108979 in the amount of 
$394,875, to support the operations for direct haul debris removal of various types of 
material from County-owned rights-of-way generated by Hurricane Ian to Vista Landfill, 
LLC which is open Monday through Saturday and closed on Sunday. Change Order No. 
1 supports the compliance of green debris taken to a Temporary Debris Reduction Site 
(TORS) which must be in a clean reduced vegetative material (mulch). The mulch 
material is currently being taken to a TORS at McCormick Road, however, this site will 
be closing soon, with the exception of Sunday hauling. Failure to include the processing 
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of clean reduced vegetative material (mulch) in the purchase order with Vista Landfill, 
LLC operations would significantly impact and delay the County's cleanup efforts. 

Vista Landfill, LLC has quoted "Clean Reduced Vegetative Material (Mulch) for an 
estimated quantity of 20,000 tons at $25.50 per ton, totaling $510,000." 

Price reasonableness has been established by comparing pricing recognized by Vista 
Landfill, LLC in the Orange County Government Contract, Y20-121, Class Ill Landfill 
Disposal of Construction Demolition & Vegetative Yard Waste Material. For contract Y20-
121 , the cost for disposal of construction , demolition, and yard waste debris range from 
$24.00 to $25.50 per ton. 


